GOld Coast www.goldcoasthealthplan.org
c=s; Health Plan-

A Public Entity

Memorandum

To: Practitioners and Office Managers

From: Sherri Tarpchinoff Bennett, Director, Network Operations
Date: February 10, 2014

Re: Provider Town Hall Meetings

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) and its Provider Relations Department will host two town
hall meetings on Thursday, February 20" and Wednesday, February 26™. GCHP staff will
be on-hand to discuss the following topics:

ACA 1202 PCP Rate Increase Update

LIHP Transition and Medi-Cal Expansion Updates

Mental Health Benefits — Beacon Health Strategies Presenting
Staying Healthy Assessment (SHA) Requirements

CCS Referrals and Requirements

Dates/Locations:

February 20, 2014 February 26, 2014

Ventura County Health Services Ventura County Health Services
2240 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 200 2240 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 200
Oxnard, CA Oxnard, CA

8:00 am — 9:30 pm 3:30 pm — 5:00 pm

Click here to register Click here to register

Please register for these events.

2220 East Gonzales Road, Suite 200, Oxnard, Ca 93036 | Member Services: 888-301-1228 | Fax: 805-981-5314


http://goldcoasthealthplan.netreturns.biz/calendar/CalendarItemDetail.aspx?Id=00557a5f-184b-4ff9-bebc-bef2eef6f83e&OccurrenceId=d214939f-88af-44ca-99eb-fe94c13639f4#.Uvljm17kYoM
http://goldcoasthealthplan.netreturns.biz/calendar/CalendarItemDetail.aspx?Id=4ecdb40f-46cd-45d3-a5d7-5c6fa490a976&OccurrenceId=2e820e95-cc85-4134-a763-999eb712d1a1#.Uvk_Al7kYoM

